



FARAZ SHAH KHAN

GRAPHIC DESIGNER

PROFESSIONAL WORK

A COMPETENT PROFESSIONAL WITH 9 YEARS OF COMPREHENSIVE EXPERIENCE IN DESIGNING.

- PRINT ADVERTIESMENT
- COMPLETE BRANDING
- INFOGRAPHICS BASED CREATION
- POWERPOINT DOCUMENTS CREATION
- NEWSLETTER

SKILLS

ADOBE PHOTOSHOP	★ ★ ★ ★
ADOBE ILLUSTRATOR	★ ★ ★ ★
ADOBE INDESIGN	★ ★ ★ ★
POWERPOINT	★ ★ ★ ★
TYPOGRAPHY	★ ★ ★ ★
CREATIVITY	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
MICROSOFT WORD	★ ★ ★

CONTACT

- +91-9654057077
- F-86 3TH/F, ABUL FAZAL JAMIA NAGAR, OKHLA, NEW DEIHI
- FARAZ.ANGLE786@GMAIL.COM



ABOUT ME

A Seasoemed Graphic Designer with over 9 years of experience in designing and developing Creative Concept, Marketing Collatorals, Infographics, Print Advertising and PowerPoint Presentation, Newspaper Corporates and Technology industries.

A deep knowledge of Print design, Infographics, Industry proposal.



EDUCATION

- 2006-2009 BACHELOR DEGREE
M.J.P ROKHILKHAND UNIVERSITY
- 2006-2009 GNIIT (SOFTWARE ENGINEER)
NIIT INSTITUTE
- 2009-2010 GRAPHIC & WEB DESIGN
THE COMPUTER MIND INSTITUTE



EXPERIENCE

- 2018-TILL FREELANCER WORKS
Sr. Graphic Designer - Magazine Ads, PPT Presentation, Logo Design, Newspaper Ads, Postcard Design.
- 2014-2018 NIIT TECHNOLOGES
Sr. Graphic Designer - NewsPaper Ads, Magazine Ads, Web Banner, Business Presentation, Logo Design, Postcard Design, Pagination.
- 2013-2014 Q2A MEDIA PVT LTD.
Graphic Designer - Magazine Ads, Creative Ideas, Logo Design, Book Cover Design.
- 2012-2013 EXPRESS KCS PVT LTD.
Sr. Graphic Designer - NewsPaper Advertisement, Flyer, Catalogue, User Interface & Complete Branding.
- 2012-2012 TECHNOSTREAM LLC.
Asst. Engineer - ATM Network Troubleshoot, System Network Issue, Operating System Issue.
- 2010-2012 APTARA CORP.
Layout Executive - Book Cover Design, Layout Design, E Publishing (Epub).



LANGUAGE

English	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Hindi	★ ★ ★ ★ ★
Urdu	★ ★ ★ ★ ★